KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA
December 10, 2014; 6:30 pm
Kit Carson Staff Room, 9895 Seventh Avenue, Hanford, California

1. Opensession
a. Callto order
b. Swearing-in of three trustees - Sheree Deniz, Eliza Carlson and Jasmine Costa
c. Members present
d. Pledge to the flag
2. Public comments & public hearings
a. Public comment: In order to ensure that members of the public are provided a meaningful
opportunity to address the Board on agenda ttems or non-agenda items that are within the
Board’s jurisdiction, agenda items may be addressed either at the public input portion of the
agenda, or at the time that matter’s is taken up by the Board. Presentations are limited to 3-5
minutes per person, per topic.
3. Presentations, reports and communications
a. Review calendar of events
b. Board and staff comments
c. Superntendent’s report
4. Information items
a. First reading of certain Board Policies and Administrative Regulations
b. PTC Spring Fling
5. Consent items
a. Consider approving Special Board minutes of November 19, 2014
b. Review Bills and Warrants
6. Action items
a. Consider approval of the Annual Organizational Meeting pursuant to Education Code
section 35143:
- Election of President of the Board
- Election of Clerk of the Board
- Establish the time and place of the Regular Board Meetings
- Committee assignments: the Board may elect or appoint members(s) to
committees or organizations of the Board such as the KCSBA Committee
b. Consider approving the Certificate of Signatures
Consider approving the 2014-2015 Inter-District Request
d. Consider approving the purchase of a software program to be utilized for the cafeteria
meal program
e. Consider accepting a donation from Paramount Farms
£ Consider approving the agreement with Kings County Office of Education to furnish
the school district with Fingerprinting and Certification services.
7. Financial
a.  Consider approving First Interim Report
b.  Consider approving Resolution 1415-03; In the matter of adopting budget revisions

o



KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA
December 10, 2014; 630 pm
Kit Carson Staff Room, 9895 Seventh Avenue, Hanford, California

8. Future Planning and Adjournment
a. Next Regular Board meeting:
b. Future board agenda items:
c. Adjourn meeting

Closed Session: Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9, trustees may wish to adjourn to Closed
Session to discuss one or more of the items listed below. The items to be discussed shall be announced in
accordance with Government Code 54954.5 and/or under Education Code provisions. Any writings or
documents that are public records and are provided to a majority of the governing board regarding an open
session item on this agenda will be made available for public mspection in the District office located at 9895 7th
Ave., Hanford, CA during normal business hours.

- Evaluation of Employees Performance



December 2014

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday
1 2 3 4 5 6
BEST DAY
1D#2731
ELAC1:30 ID#2650
2:05 PL Day PTC Meeting 6:30 Site Council 1D#2999
Room 32 3:15PM Mid Valley LM
Soccer
KC@McCarthy at
Soc-Com 3:00
7 8 9 10 11 12 13
Lunch
Cabinet Meeting % hour early
9:15 CONCESSION
Faculty meeting/ @ Organizational 6:00 pm Family
Collaboration < Board Meeting Night
2:05 PM Rm 32 12:15 Soccer 6:30 PM
6:30-4-H Mtg League
Tournament @ KC
14 15 16 17 18 19 20
Winter Program Winter Program Classroom Parties
Practice Performance 1:00
Faculty meeting/ 9:00/1:00 if foggy 9:00/1:00 if foggy
Collaboration EARLY RELEASE
2:05 PM Rm 32
21 22 23 24 25 26 27
School Closed
Winter Break Winter Break Winter Break Christmas Day Winter Break
Holiday -
4
x‘m
28 29 30 31
Winter Break Winter Break Winter Break

P1



Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday
1 2 3
School Closed
New Year Holiday Winter Break
Happy
g i
New Yéari
4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Winter Break Winter Break Winter Break Winter Break Winter Break
11 12 13 14 15 16 17
School resumes Best Day
ID#2515
Cabinet Meeting ID#2904
9:15 PTC Meeting 6:30 ID#3260
Faculty meeting/
Collaboration
2:05 PM Rm 32
6:30 -4-H Mtg
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
Teacher
No School GRADESDUEfor | =5, .\ 2\ Assessment PROGRESS
MLK Day Eligibility/Progress S_ Meetings REPORTS
Reports »0 \ all day (need sub) GOHOME
02
25 26 27 28 29 30 31
Cabinet Meeting
9:15 KC4-8 KCK-3
SPELLING BEE SPELLING BEE
Faculty meeting/ Room 32 Room 32
Collaboration
2:05 PM Rm 32

P2



POLICY GUIDESHEET
October 2014

Note: Descriptions below identify major revisions made in CSBA's sample board policies, administrative
regulations, board bylaws, and/or exhibits. Editorial changes have also been made. Districts should review
the sample materials and modify their own policies accordingly.

BP/AR 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures

(BP/AR revised)
Mandated policy updated to expand the scope of the uniform complaint procedures to include

complaints regarding a district's failure to comply with legal requirements related to the
implementation of the local control and accountability plan and to reflect NEW TITLE 5
REGULATIONS (Register 2013, No. 38) regarding noncompliance with state law prohibiting the
charging of student fees.

Mandated regulation updated to more clearly spell out district responsibilities, especially with regards
to discrimination complaints. Revised regulation also specifies clear and effective practices that
facilitate prompt and fair resolution of complaints, including training for compliance officer(s),
establishment of well-defined timelines, and provision of comprehensive requirements regarding
essential components of the complaint process such as findings of facts, notification, translation, and

corrective action.

BP 5131.2 - Bullying

(BP revised)
Optional policy updated to provide for an informal, site-level reporting process leading to

investigation of any bullying complaint pursuant to the uniform complaint procedures and to clarify
when suspension and expulsion may be used as corrective action for a student who commits an act of

bullying.

BP/AR 5145.3 - Nondiscrimination/Harassment

(BP/AR revised)
Mandated policy revised to specify that discrimination includes disparate treatment and to provide for

an informal, site-level reporting process leading to investigation pursuant to the uniform complaint
procedures.

Mandated regulation reorganizes the list of measures a district could implement to prevent
discrimination under a new heading "Measures to Prevent Discrimination," and clarifies the
requirement for translation under certain circumstances. Within section "Process for Initiating and
Responding to Complaints," added new paragraphs for reporting of incidents by employees and to
specify district's responsibility to investigate an incident even when a formal complaint is not filed.
Within section "Transgender and Gender-Nonconforming Students," refined materials related to the

privacy rights of all students.

BP/AR 5145.7 — Sexual Harassment

(BP/AR revised)
Mandated policy revised to provide for the use of the uniform complaint procedures to investigate and

resolve sexual harassment complaints and to add language for disciplining any employee who commits
sexual harassment against a student.  Additionally, language formerly in policy regarding
confidentiality has been moved to the regulation.

Mandated regulation revised to require designation of the employee(s) responsible for coordinating
the district's Title IX compliance efforts. Material formerly in policy expanded and reorganized under
a new section "Confidentiality." Section "School-level Complaint Process/Grievance Procedures"
reorganized into two separate sections, "Reporting Process and Complaint Investigation and
Resolution” and "Response Pending Investigation," to integrate site-level processes with the uniform

complaint procedures.

P3



New Antidiscrimination and Uniform Complaint Procedures Policy Update

Since the beginning of 2014, staff from CSBA’s Policy Services Department and Office of the
General Counsel have been working to update the student antidiscrimination, antibullying, and
other civil rights-related sample board policies and administrative regulations to reflect current
law, regulatory guidance, and best practices and to provide a clear and consistent procedure for
addressing related student complaints. Specifically, the revised samples are:

BP/AR 1312.3 — Uniform Complaint Procedures
BP 5131.2 — Bullying

BP/AR 5145.3 — Nondiscrimination/Harassment
BP/AR 5145.7 — Sexual Harassment

These revised samples reflect the product of extensive consultations between CSBA staff and the
staff of the California Department of Education (CDE) and the US Department of Education’s
Office for Civil Rights (OCR), the state and federal agencies responsible for enforcing related
laws and regulations. As revised, the samples go beyond minimum legal requirements and
contain valuable policy guidance and information designed to address essential compliance
review and complaint investigation requirements specified by CDE and OCR. While CDE and
OCR did not officially approve these samples, CSBA believes that the additional details
provided could help a district or county office of education during a CDE compliance review or a
CDE or OCR investigation, should either one occur.

Please note that although these samples have undergone a thorough legal review by CSBA, they
are still sample policies and regulations. As always, CSBA strongly recommends that a district
or county office consider its local circumstances and, as needed, consult legal counsel before
adopting the samples. Note also that, as part of the enforcement standards applied by CDE
and/or OCR during compliance reviews and/or complaint investigations, the practices designed
by a district or county office to implement its adopted policies will also be examined. Thus, it is
also recommended that each district or county office review its practices to ensure consistency

with any revised policies.

P4



TO:

FROM:

DATE:

For:

For:

KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

Todd Barlow, Superintendent/Principal
Margaret DeSantos, Administrative Secretary
December 4, 2014

X') School Board

(
() Superintendent's Cabinet

() Information
(X)) Action

Date you wish to have your item considered:
December 10, 2014

Item

Consider approving the minutes of the Special Board meeting of November 19, 2014

Purpose:

Review for approval

Fiscal Impact:

None

Recommendation:
Consideration for approval

PS5



Kit CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
Minutes of Regular Board Meeting of November 1 9,2014

6:30 pm
1. OPEN SESSION
a) Call to Order: Andy Atsma,acting president called the meeting to order at 6:33 pm

b) Members present. Andy Atsma, Sheree Deniz, and Joe Oliveira. Trustee absent, Dino
Giacomazzi and Leonard Dias. Also present: Todd Barlow, Superintendent/Principal,
Margaret DeSantos, Administrative Secretary. Present in the audience: Mari Shackelford
Robin Jones, Robert Inabnit and Megan Vickers.

¢) Mari Shackelford led the pledge to the flag

2. Public comments and public hearings
a) None

3. Presentation, reports and communications

a. Mr.Barlow reviewed the calendar of events for the month of November and December. He
mentioned that students in grades 4th-8th attended the McDermott Family Center in
Lindsay; Award Ceremonies were held for all grades; the “K” students played Bingo in the
cafeteria on November 19th; and the grades 2nd-3rd are going bowling on Tuesday,
November 25th; there is a soccer game at Kit Carson on November 20th; Mrs. Pasley has
a Drama presentation on Dec. 5th and the Annual Organizational meeting is scheduled for

Dec. 10th at 6:30 pm.

b. Board and staff comments:
i. Margaret DeSantos reported that Kit Carson has 388 students and Mid Valley

Charter School has 20 students enrolled.

ii. Robin Jones reported that the Instructional Aides have started on RTI (Response to
Intervention) and after school tutoring with small groups of students

iii. Mrs. Shackelford reported that attendance has increased and all is going well on the
school grounds

v. Robert Inabnit reported that all is going well.

Board:
Trustee Oliveira reported that he’s been busy with Hanford High Basketball, and was

saddened that there were no former Kit Carson students at try-outs.

Trustee Oliveira also stated that he is sad to see Leonard Dias leave the Governing Board.
He said that Mr. Dias is a dedicated and unique individual and will be severely missed.
Trustee Deniz mirrored Trustee Oliveira in regards to Leonard Dias

Trustee Atsma stated that he has served on the Kit Carson Governing Board with

Leonard Dias for several years and he too will miss Mr. Dias.

c. Superintendent's Report
Mr. Barlow congratulated Kelen Deniz on his future marriage.
Mr. Barlow stated that he too will miss Leonard Dias. He has been very dedicated to

Kit Carson School, it's students and the community. He will be missed very much.

Pé6



Mr. Barlow reporte. on the video conferences for students wiich include Picasso Art
Lessons and NASA.

4, information items

a. Review the Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints

Mr. Barlow reported that there are no complaints filed with the district.

b. Open enroliment letter sent November 14, 2014
Mr. Barlow reported that the federal government requires that the school notifies the
families in our school district that the district is a low performing school, per the federal

standards.

5. Consent items
a. Consider approving the Regular Board minutes of October 22. 2014
It was moved by Trustee Oliveira to approve the minutes as presented; Trustee Deniz
seconded the motion. Motion passed on a 3-0 vote.

Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee
Atsma Deniz Dias Giacomazzi Oliveira
Aye Aye Absent Absent Aye

b. Review and accept Bills and Warrants

The Bills and Warrants were submitted by Megan Vickers. It was moved by Trustee
Oliveira to accept the Bills and Warrants as submitted; Trustee Deniz seconded

the motion. Motion passed on a 3-0 vote.

Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee
Atsma Deniz Dias Giacomazzi Oliveira
Aye Aye Absent Absent Aye

6. Actions items

a) Appointment of New Board Member to fill Area 2 vacancy

Mr. Barlow informed the Governing Board that there is only one individual that is interested
in the position of Trustee in Area 2. Sheree Deniz is that individual and is currently the
trustee of Kit Carson School. It was moved by Trustee Oliveira to nominated

Sheree Deniz as a trustee for Kit Carson School; Trustee Atsma seconded the motion.
Motion was passed on a 3-0 vote.

b. Consider approving the inter-district request and renewals for 2014-2015

it was moved by Trustee Deniz to approve the requests as presented; Trustee
Atsma seconded the motion. Motion passed on a 3-0 vote.

Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee
Atsma Deniz Dias Giacomazzi Oliveira
Aye Aye Absent Absent Aye

P7



c) Consider approv.g the revised Local Education Area (LEs) Plan addendum
Mr. Barlow stated that this item was present to the board at a prior meeting as an
information item. Mr. Barlow stated that the School Site Council approved the addendum
on November 5th. It was moved by Trustee Oliveira to approve the LEA as presented;
Trustee Deniz seconded the motion. Motion passed on a 3-0 vote.

Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee
Atsma Deniz Dias Giacomazzi Oliverra
Aye Aye Absent Absent Aye

d) Consider approving the updated School Parental Involvement Policy

Mr. Barlow stated that this item was approved by the School Site Council on

November 5th and he also mentioned that there has been one change to the policy
regarding the addition of family night. It was moved by Trustee Oiiveira to approve the LEA
as presented; Trustee Deniz seconded the motion. Motion passed on a 3-0 vote.

Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee
Atsma Deniz Dias Giacomazz Olveira
Aye Aye Absent Absent Aye

Future Pianning and Adjournment:
Next meeting: Wednesday, December 10, 2014 6:30 pm

The Board adjourned the meeting at 7:10 pm

Leonard Dias, President Andy Atsma, Clerk of the Board

Todd Barlow, Superintendent/Principal

P8



TO:

FROM:

DATE:

For:

For:

KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

Kit Carson Governing Board
Shelley Leal, Chief Business Officer
December 4, 2014

X)) School Board

(
() Superintendent's Cabinet

() Information
(X)) Action

Date you wish to have your item considered:
December 10, 2014

Item:

Bills and Warrants

Purpose:

Review and accept Bills and Warrants

Fiscal Impact:

None

Recommendation:
Consideration for approval

P9



¢ Jo £ 98eq

‘syuomfed jo uopnquysip 03 doud O3 0) pauinyas 9q Jsnu1 JIpIo Sy,

s Ag

[eaoxddy pue uoneuwexy §OOY

areq

(ze92y DA) uonezLIOYNE sTOqL pxeoq jo Ajuiofew e sAey jsnw ‘ussoyo st uondo STYLIT «

* STIOQUIS]A] pIeog O
10

. oakojdwrg /1001330 pazuoyny

60'P9TVIS yIoT/vi/In paje( syudmife 10J [BJO Y puels)
v0°667°1% 4 sjudwAieyg pae) 3pas)
$0°S98°ZIS 41 SUTIRTIVY

"19)s1301 Juowiked oy} U paysy| se pazoyme axe sjuowked 3umoq[oj sy NuLiag ameusig pazuioymy oy Jad sy

LISI 100YDS UOIU[) UOSABD Y]  :9WEN JOLISIC]

JIPIQ JUdWAR J JILIISI(] [O0YIS

P10



18 Kit Carson Union School District

Warrant Register For Warrants

Page 1 of 1

Dated 11/14/29014 12/4/2014 11:15:04AM
Warrant Number Vendor Number Vendor Name Amount
12477200 14 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES $112.15
12477201 406 CDW-G $30.00
12477202 1218 CITY OF HANFORD UTILITY SERVIC $201.61
12477203 1183 CLUB Z TUTORING SERVICES $3,575.00
12477204 1180 Don Lee Farms $352.77
12477205 176 KINGS CO LOCKSMITH SERVICE $197.47
12477206 183 KIT CARSON REVOLVING $100.90
12477207 1046 MULTI-TECH MOBILE SERVICE $911.63
12477208 268 PRODUCERS DAIRY FOODS INC $526.16
12477209 897 SCHOOL PATHWAYS LLC $150.00
12477210 330 SO CALIF EDISON CO $5,188.08
12477211 206 SYSCO FOOD SERVICES $1,519.28
Total Amount of All Warrants: $12,865.05

P11



18 Kit Carson Union School District Credit Card Register For
Payments Dated 11/14/2014

Page 1 of 1
12/4/2014 11:15:27AM

Document Number Vendor Number Vendor Name Amount
14009163 524 CLEAN SOURCE INC $1,144.61
14009164 246 OFFICE DEPOT $154.43

Total Amount of Ali Credit Card Payments: $1,299.04

P12



l

samnjipuadxg JuRID

00°051$ 3uneIado pue sIIAIIS IOYIO. uoreRURIUO/feIRWalddng 310 000-000085-0001-0111-0-EE0-0060  €58I¥T - Ad  OTISAVMHLVATOOHOS 168 60TLLYTI
91°975$ JuwmAed Jo yunowry ejo
orgess 00€] :JoquinN pun,j 104 [e10],
91'975% PO04  swres3old jooyag - uonynN Py 000-0000Lt-00L£-0000-0-01€S-00€T  OV8I¥1 - Ad ISAOOd AMIVA SYADNAOYd 89T 80TLLYCI
£9°'116$ Jusmfey Jo Junowy [B)o ).
£9° 1169 0010 -IoqunN pung Iof Jel0L
samyipuadxy
TELSTS SunesodQ pue Se01AIAS 14I0) $30In0S9Y pajoLnsaun 000-000085-009€-0000-0-0000-0010  9¥81¥I - Ad
samnjipuadxy
SY'06T$ SuneiadQ pue sao1A13g 1930 S32UN0SIY pAAONSaIu() 000-000085-009€-0000-0-0000-0010  ¥¥81+T - Ad
samypuadxyg
F Sunerndg pue sa01AI0S IOy $32UN0SY parornsaun 000-000085-009€-0000-0-0000-0010  S¥8I+I - Ad IA¥AS TTHOW HOALILTNN  9%01 LOZLLYTT
ca.ecuw 3-.-0:-%«?— Jojunowy [Bjoj,
Na'001$ 00€T :I2quInN puny 1o] [ejo],
_JS$ SA[BS SIDIAISG OO swrerSoid [00YDS - UOBLIAN PIIYD) 000-00¥£98-0000-0000-0-01€5-00€T  £¥8141 - Ad
SL'0SS S9[BS SIONAIG POO]  swieSo1q [00ydS - BOBLIAN PIIYD) 000-00¥£98-0000-0000-0-01€S-00€T  €H8I¥T - Ad DNIATOATYE NOSAVD LI €81 90TLLYT
LY L61S u—ﬁu-ﬂhag—.—o junowy [8)of
Ly'L61$ 0010 -J3qunN punyj 1o [ejo],
Ly'L61$ sneday pue sosea] SEUOY 30y “Jure Jofely 7 SuroSuo 000-000095-0118-0000-0-0S18-0010 ~ 8Y8I¥T - Ad A¥AS HUIWSIOOTOD SONII 9.1 SOTLLYTI
LL'TSES na-._uE%H-m Jo junomy ejog,
LLTSES 00€1 ‘JaquinN punj 10 [BIOL
LLtses PO surerdoid [o0ydS - UOHLIN PIIYD 000-0000Lt-00L£-0000-0-01€S-00€T  ZS8I¥T - Ad suuej syyuoq 0811 YOTLLYTI
cc.m\.m.m% n—:OEhsh Jojunowy [Bjoy,
00°SLS°ES 0010 -19qunN puny 1o, [EI0],
saympuadxyg JWOdU[
00°SLS’ES Suyesad( pue s901A19S 1010 MOT SYURID O1seq [ IML-VSV] 000-000085-0001-0TT1-0-010€-0010  6+81+1 - Ad HDIAYAS ONIMOLNL Z a1 €811 E0TLLYTL
19°10Z$ Juswide g Jo junowry Jejo],
19°10T$ 0010 -1oqumN punjg 10 [BJ0].
191028 Jamag/ire M SI0IN0SIY PaAjoLnsauf) 000-0£0055-0078-0000-0-0000-0010 ~ Zh8I+1 - Ad ! ALITLLA QYOANVH 40 ALDD 8121 0TLLYTY
s — SJudwAe g JO JUNOWY [€30 ],
00'0£$ 0010 :JaqunN punj 1o, Jeio]
00'0¢$ satjddng pue sfenslepy Aapoa1eIg 020-0000€-0001-01T1-0-0011-0010  ¥$00ST - Od 5"Mad  9ov 10TLLYTL
SI'CIIS "w_—o:—hah Jojunoury [ejoJ,
ST'ZITS 0010 :12qunN pung 104 [eI0]
samypuadxyg
STZIIS Sunessd() pue sa01AIag ISYI0 S30INOSIY PpajoIsaIuf) 000-000085-0028-0000-0-0000-0010  0S81¥1 - Ad JAYAS WHOANN TAVAVIY ¥l 00ZLLYTI
unowy 13[90 20IN0SY IS-€90 -NA- 0D -Ad- T4 - A4 ON 20U219J9Yy SUIEN JOPUAA  ON JOPUSA  ON IUSWNI0C

WV6S-TI 11v10T/¥/T1

:Jo 1 98eq

PIOT/PT/TT :pdje( syuawmke o
13)S183Y] Judwe [eIdISWWo))

PLUSIQ (004G UoIU() UoSIR) I3 8T

P13



P14

R0 sudmied Jo junowry (3o,
[94230) 0010 :Isqump puny IoJ [B10]
¥v'L9$ sonddng pue sjeLsjeiy Arapot ajeig 950-0000£7-000T-0111-0-00T1-0010  TSOOSI - Od
YTvs sayddng pue sjenojeN Aapoy ey 950-0000€+-0001-0111-0-0011-0010  TS00ST - Od
88718 sanddng pue sjersajeiy AenoTaR1g 010-0000€¥-0001-01T1-0-00T1-0010  SS8I¥I - Ad
vLO1S saijddng pue sjeuRN Aropo aerg 9$0-0000£¥-0001-0111-0-0011-0010  ZS00ST - Od
£1'658 sol[ddng pue sjetsye]y Aapo a1mIg 0T0-0000€+-0001-0T11-0-0011-0010  ¥S8I¥1 - Ad 10dd4d 921440  9vT 91600v1
19°PFITS uawmAed Jo junowy ejox
19v91°1$ 0010 :JoquinN pung 104 [e10L
19t91°1$ saijddng pue sjeujey $30.n053Y pajoLgsaluf) 000-0000€£¥-0028-0000-0-0000-0010  L¥8I¥I Ad AONIHOINOS NVETD T8 £916001
ST6IS TS JJudwied Jo Junowy [B)oJ,
g I$ 00€T JdqunN puny 104 [10],
8T615°1$ Poo]  sweidold [00YdS - UOLINN PJIYD 000-0000LF-00L£-0000-0-01€S-00€1 1811 - Ad SHOIAYAS A00d OOSAS 90T 112LLYTT
80°881°S$ Judwded Jo junowy [e)o],
80'881°C$ 0010 :32qunN puny 104 [ejoL,
80°881°C$ Ayopsiy S30INOSAY PajoLIsaIuf) 000-07005S-0078-0000-0-0000-0010  1S8T¥1 - Ad OD NOSIQd AI'TVD OS  0f€ 0ITLLYT]
00°0STS mwAe] Jo Junowy feio]
000S1$ 0060 -3PqUNnN puny Jo] Jel0]
junoury 102[q0 20IN0SY IS- €0 -Nd-0D-Ad - Td - A ON 20UaI9JY SWeN JOPUSA  ON JOPUd A ON JUSWINOO(]
INVO00:€T:1T¥10T/¥/T1 PIOT/VI/TL ‘Paed waﬂoshwnm “Cu
;30 7 a8eg hoawmwoﬂm yuow ey [BISIDWWICT) PLISI [00YdS Uolu() Hosie) WY i



60P9TVL $ {[e}0], pueLs) py  SIUWAE] JO # [e)0L,
60'PITPIS pI :sjuowdeq Jo # [e)oL,
11°66v°C$ 00€1
00°0S1$ 0060
8615 11$ 0010
1ejoL, pung

JOLISI(] [00YOS NOTU[} WOSARD) ITY §F IOLSI(]

WVO00:€1: 1T ¥10T/v/T1
[Jo | 98eg

PIOT/PI/TT :pare( syuouided Joq
19}S139Y] JuomIfe [RIDISWWAC))

P15



SLTOSS swerboig TOOYOS - UOTITIION PTTUD 01€S
LL"ZGES sweiboxg TOOUDS - UOTATIINN PTTYD 0TES
pung erre3sged  (00€T
00°0STS 0060 pung zo3 Te3jof
00°0STS ZEE0 odoanosey 103 Tel0l
00°0GTs ueIn uoTjeIjUSDOUO)/TejuswaTddns FADT ZE€0
pung sTooyos IsjIeyd 0060
86 " VIS'TIS 00TO Pung I03 Te30%
LY L6TS 0S8 ®oanosey 103 Te30]
LY L6TS *100y "3uteR xolery » butobup 0518
00°GLS'ES 0TOE ®oanossy 103 Te3oL
00°6LG’¢€s SWODUT MOT sjuerH DTseqg I 3T3TL-VSYI 0T0€E
€V ¥8TS 00TT @0anosay I03 Te3zor
00-0€s A193307 a3e3gs 00TT
Py LS Ax93307 Bj3e3S 00TT
€T°6G6¢% Ax23307 83®3S 00TT
88°C1s Ax193307 83e3s 00TT
FL 0TS AI193307 ©3e3% 00TT
Ve vs Ax93307 @3e38 00TT
80°89G'LS 0000 ®oInossy I03 Te3IOL
T PPT /TS S90INOSdY PoIOTI]SOIUN 0000
80°88T°Gs S8DINOSaY pPe30TIISDIUN 0000
CETLSTS SeDIN0SaY Pe3O0TIISLIUN 0000
98°'€9%s $890IN0SsayY pe3oTIISaIUn 0000
Sv°0623 $90IN0Say pPe3dTIYSaIUN 0000
ST°2T11% Se0INOSeYy pPa3OoTIISeIUn 0000
T9°T02s S90INO0S3Y pPeIDTIISaIUN 0000
puni TeIsuss Q10
JOLISIT [00YDS UoTU[) UOSIB) 1Y 8T
Junouwy soanosay pung , 3o0TI3sTQ

eoxnosay/pung Xg jrezsqg

P16



60 " POT'¥T$ 8T 3IOTIISTQ 303 TeRIOL
I1°667°'2S 00€T PuUng I03 TeR3OL
I1°66%'2$ 0TES =dInossy 303 Te3OL
9T1°926% Sweiboid TOOYOS - uOCTITIION PTTYD 0TES
82 61G6'T$ sweiboid TOOYDS - UOTITIINN PTTYD 0T€S
GT°06s sweiboig TOOYDS ~ UOTITAION PTTUD 0TE€S
pung etxsisaje)d 00€T
LOSI [00YOS uolup) UosIe) 1y 87
Junoury 80Inosay pung

ooanosay/pung Xg Trezsq

3I9TI3STQ

P17



60 V9T VTS

Te3o0l puexd

Junoury

{danosay

soanosay/pung Ag Tre3zed

pung

I9TIISTQ

P18



£Jo ¢ a3eq

"SyudwAed o uonnqrysip 0y aord FOO 03 Pauan)az 3q jsnui J3p.ao siy g

areq Ag

?

[eaoxddy pue uoneurwexy OOy

areq

(zg92y DY) uonezLOyNE s1equiow preoq jo Ayiofews e saey jsnu ‘ussoyp st uondo s1yp Jj 4

* SI2QUISIA| pleog a
10
9a2Lordwrg /190 dZLIoyn
—) \ Jf\vwx\‘m\\\\ [AUH/I0W O pazl a<\m_
\e C v L
9L'9¥S'STS VIOZ/IT/IT  :pajeq sjudwiled 10) [e)o], pueis)
(i sjuawieq pze) Npas)

9L'9pS'STS it SjuBLIBAN

19351301 Jusuked ayj uo pasij se pazLioyne s1e sjuswAed Suimol[o) oy yuLog aImjeudIg pazuoyny ays 1ad sy

11181 [00YdS ATejudWIAY WOTU() WOSIEY) ISy 3WeN 191SI(]

IPIQ JudWAR ] JILISI( [00G5Q

P19



18 Kit Carson Union Elementary School Distri

Warrant Register For Warrants

Dated 11/21/2014

Page 1 of 1
12/4/2014 11:21:22AM

Warrant Number Vendor Number Vendor Name Amount
12477630 14 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES $112.15
12477631 419 CECILIA BARTRAM $76.62
12477632 988 Central Valley Support Service $35.00
12477633 1097 DE LAGE LANDEN $213.60
12477634 474 KINGS CO OFFICE OF EDUCATION $300.00
12477635 1208 LAKESIDE UNION ELEM. SCHOOL DI - $20,690.60
12477636 268 PRODUCERS DAIRY FOODS INC $303.88
12477637 285 ROE OIL CO. $930.40
12477638 206 SYSCO FOOD SERVICES $2,541.58
12477639 1136 US BANK $241.88
12477640 378 VALLEY PUMP & DAIRY SYSTEMS $101.05

Totai Amount of All Warrants: $25,546.76

P20



P21

v60z1s sa1deD-uawsaIBY HOUBUIIEIN $30In0s3Y patoLIsaIun 000-500095-0001-0111-0-0000-0060  0981¥1 - Ad JANVESN  9gTl 6€9LLYTT
¥6'071$ 0010 :12qumN punyg 10] [BI0],
r60c1$ sa1doD-juawadIFy soueuuIE}y $20IN0SY PajOLSaLUN) 000-500095-00££-0000-0-0000-0010 09811 - Ad JANVE SN 9€IT 6E9LLYTI
8S1¥S'TS JuawAed Jo yunowy €301,
85 1¥5°T$ 00€] :lequnp pung 1oj [eJ0]
0LTsv'e$ POOA  sures3old 100YIS - UOBLHNN PIYD 000-0000£7-00L£-0000-0-01€S-00€T  L98I+T - Ad
88'88% Poo]  sures301d [00yOS - uOHINNON PIYD 000-0000Lt~-00LE-0000-0-01€S-00€1  9981¥1 - Ad SHOIAYAS AO0A ODSAS 90T 8E9LLYTI
0y 0€6$ 3:0—:%&& Jojunowy jejog
0y’ 0£6% 0010 :Ioqump] pung 10J [EI0L
o
§¥'95$ 1osaieurjosen- ‘ddng 2 pe $90IN0S3Y PoYOLISIIL() 000-0100E4-00¥8-0000-0-0000-0010  7981¥1 - Ad
ang

S6'€L8S 1osaiq/aunjosen- ddng __H_NE S20IM0SIY PRloLISAIL) 000-0100€4-009€-0000-0-0000-0010  2981¥1 - Ad ‘00 TOFOA  §8T LEILLYTI
88 ENES "a-—v:._hunn Jojunowy Jejo]
88 00€1 :JquINN punyj 10, [e10),
88'€0€$ POO]  surer3oiq [00YOS - UOHLINN PIIYD 000-0000L7-00L£-0000-0-0T€S-00€1  S981¥1 - Ad 1SAOOd A¥IVA SYAONAOYd 89T 9€9LLYTI
©W.QOW.QNW ua-.—o—_._haa— Jojunowy 18I0,
09'069°0C$ 0010 :JoquinN pun, 10 [e10],

samypuadxyg
09°069°07$ Funelod pue $991419 1YIQ S30IN0SAY PAIINSINI[) 000-000085-00€£-0000-0-0000-00T0  8S8T¥1 - Ad 10S WdTd NOINN IAISTAVT 8071 SEILLYTI
00°00€$ JJudwied Jo yunomy [ejo],
0000€$ 0010 :IdqunN puny 0] [el0],
00°00¢8 S30UBIUOT) PUE AR, $30IN0SY PAJOLISaIU() 000-0000Z5-00£L-0000-0-0000-0010  6§81+T - Ad ¥ONAH 0 d0I4JO 0D SONIM  vLb PEILLYTI
09°€1ZS Judmieg Jo yunowy [E)o]
09°€1Z$ 0010 equuny puny Joj [I0]
09°€1Z$ $91d00-)UdWIIFY soueuUSUIRIN ISclilvg BTN 000-500095-0001-0111-0-0011-0010  1981%1 - Ad NIANVI1A9VIad  L601 €E9LLYTI
00°S€S 3:0:—%“& Jojunowy jejoj
00'5¢E$ 0010 lequnp pung JoJ [e10]

samjipuadxyg
00 ge* SuneiadQ pue SIAIRS 10410 $30IN0SIY PIOHISAIU() 000-000085-00€L-0000-0-0000-0010  €981¥1 - Ad  901A19g Hoddng Ao[[eA [eHus) 886 TE9LLYTI
wﬁ - JudmAR g JO Junowy [B)0]
79'9LS 0010 :12qunp punjJoj [elo].
79°9L$ sorjddng pue sferoiRy Ao areg 950-0000€4-0001-0111-0-0011-0010  LS8I¥I - Ad VITHOED ‘WYdLdvd  61Y 1€9LLYTL
STZILS Iuewied Jo Junowry JEJOL
STZIS 0010 :doqunN punyjJo, [e30]

sanpipuadxq
SITIS SunessdQ pue s0IAIG 19410 SI2INOSIY PajoLnsasuf) 000-000085-0028-0000-0-0000-0010  #981¥1 - Ad JIAYAS WIOLINN YIVIAVIV 14! 0€9LLYT

junoury 19{q0 20In0s9Yy IS-€90 - N4 -0 -Ad-Td- ad ON 29U2I19JoY SUWIEN JOPUSA  ON JOpUS A ON JUSWIN00(J

PIO0Z/ T/ :paje( Syudmled J0q

60: 1T 1110T/4/T1
ny / 193S139Y JudmAe g [EIdIWIWO))

130 [ 93eq PLISI(Y [00YDS ABJUIWA|F UOIU[) UOSiBD) WY ]



SO'I0T$ Judwied Jo Junowy Jelo]
SO'101§ 0010 :JaqunN punj 1oJ [eIo L
S0'101$ sireday] pue sased] ‘spepusy POV JuIely 10fey 23 Sutoup 000-000095-0118-0000-0-0S18-0010  9S81¥1 - Ad SAS A¥IVA 2 dNNd ATTIVA 8LE OV9LLYT
88198 JJudwAe g JO Junowly [JoL
¥6'071$ 0060 -JaqunN punyj iof [el0],
junoury 12(q0 30IN0s3Y IS-€40 -NA-0D-Ad-Td-di ON 20U213JYy SWEN JOPUIA  ON IOpUsA  ON juswnooq

‘pIje( S)udwmAej 10
WV60:1T: 1 T1Y10T/9/T1 VIOT/TYU LT P ) d 404

 J0 7 59eq 1938139y Judwifeg [eRJowIwio) LS [0042S AIR)UWIYY UOIU[) WOSIE 1Y §]

P22



9L'9¥S'ST § [EI0L puesd [1  SIUSWARJ Jo # [e)0],
9L°9¥S°STS 1 :Sjuswied Jo # [B)0L
9’ S¥8°‘TS 00¢1
¥6'0T1$ 0060
9€085°CT$ 0010
[el0L puny

PLISIY [00YOS ATBJUIWALY UONI[) UOSIE]) I3 8] :3OMISI[

V60 1T 11 Y10T/4/21
[ Jo | 98eq

PIOT/TT/TT :pdje( syuswied 10
19)S133Y Judwife J [RISIOWO))

P23



P24

9.°9¥5°'6zZs 81 3IOTIISTA I0F Te3oL
sv-'sve’‘z$ 00ET pung I03 Te3lOL
ov°'s¥8‘zs 0TES @0anosay I03F Telol
88°€0€S swexboxd TOOYOS - UOTITIION PTTYD 0TES
0L"2Sv'Z$ sweiboxd TOOYOS - UOTITIINN PTTYD 01€S
88°88¢ swexboid TOOYSS - UOTITIINN PTTUD 0TES
pung etasisjen 00€T
¥6°02T1$ 0060 Pungd I03 Te30L
v6°0CT$ 0000 ®0INnosay I03F Te3oL
76°02T% $90IN0S9Y Po3DTI}SIIUN 0000
pung STooyds Ie3Ieyp 0060
9€°08S'ze$ 00T0 Pung I03 Te3oL
SO°"TOTS 0GI8 @0anossy I03J Te3loL
GO0"TOTS *300Y¥ "juTeR Iolew 3 butobup 0G18
22 062% 0011 ®0Inossy 103z Te30]
09°€1Zs Ax23307 8338 00TT
29°9L¢ Kxe3307 °o3e3S 00TI
60°681°'zeT$ 0000 ®0INOs®yY 103 Te3oL
76°02T1S S90INOSYY PoIDTIFSOIUn 0000
09°069°0Zs §90IN0Say pol3dTIISaIUN 0000
00°00€s $90IN0S8yY Pa3DTIISLaIUN 0000
G6° €188 §80INO0S8Y pPel1oTIFSDIUN 0000
6% 9Gs ' $90IN0CSs8yY pPel3doTIISaIUN 0000
00°G€S §90IN0SaY pPo3IdTIJISSIUN 0000
ST°2TTS §80anosey pelzoTIIsaaufn 0000
punj TeIsuss 00TO0
JOLOSI(] [00YDS ATejuauIdfy uoru) uosie) Iy 81
Iunouyy 8oanosay pung 30TI3STIQ

@oanosay/pung Ag Tre3lsqg



9L 9vS°SZ$

Te30] puean

Junoury

@0Inosey

soxnosoy/pund Ag TRl d

pung

3I9TIISIA

P25



£Jo ¢ a8eq

"sjudmAed yo uopnginsip oy Jorrd HODD] 03 P3UINjaI 3q JSNW I3PIO STy L,

areq Ag

[eaoxddy pue uoneuruexg qooy

areq

(ze9zy DA) uonezLoyne SI3qUISU pIeoq Jo AJLiofew e sy jsnw ‘uasoyo s1 uondo sy J ,

+ SIOQUIS]N] pIROg O
10
sakojdwrg /10030 pazuoyny
B \C\AJ ;d\,«\ h i /1901y q \m_
\ [ S
9T SLY'61S vIOZ/T10/TY  :pajeq syudwikeg 10) [e)0], puels
61'88€°SS L sjuawikey pre) JIpaa)

LOLBO'VTS L SjueLiepq

“Ia)s13o1 Juswked ayj uo pajsiy se pazuioyine are sjuswked uimojoy oy YruLiog aImeudrs pazuomny oy 1od sy

1ILISIQ 100YdS ATejudwia]y uotur) uosie)) Iy aweN J01sI(q

13pIQ JudWAR J JOLISI(Y [004IS

P26



18 Kit Carson Union Elementary School Distri ~ v¥arrant Register For Warrants Page 1 of |
Dated 12/01/2014 12/4/2014 11:21:39AM
Warrant Number Vendor Number Vendor Name Amount
12478439 14 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES $112.15
12478440 1097 DE LAGE LANDEN $998.30
12478441 1195 HEDGES PEST CONTROL $65.00
12478442 1220 KAGAN PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT $3,503.20
12478443 474 KINGS CO OFFICE OF EDUCATION $49.00
12478444 268 PRODUCERS DAIRY FOODS INC $654.42
12478445 708 VAVRINEK TRINE DAY & CO. LLP $8,705.00
Total Amount of Ali Warrants: $14,087.07

P27



18 Kit Carson Union Elementary School Distri

Credit Card Register ¥or
Payments Dated 12/01/2014

Page 1 of 1
12/4/2014 11:21:45AM

Document Number Vendor Number Vendor Name Amount
14009333 972 ACTION EQUIPMENT $87.06
14009334 44 BUTLER CHEMICAL $154 .46
14009335 1093 CALTRONICS BUSINESS SYSTEMS $1,191.28
14009336 1102 DELRAY TIRE $2,506.99
14009337 804 GBC NATIONAL SERVICE $510.00
14009338 1047 MOBILE MODULAR MANAGEMENT CORP $844.00
14009339 246 OFFICE DEPOT $94.40

Total Amount of All Credit Card Payments: $5,388.19

P28



8TI6IIS DudwWARJ JO JUNOMY [0 ),
8T'I161°1$ 0010 :1oqunN pung 1o, [e10],
£TTL6S sardop-juawsaISy sourUAUIRIA Aopoy Ae1g 000-500095-0001-0T11-0-0011-0010  6981+1 - Ad
91°L8$ satdo)-uowsaidy ouruAUIRIY ISl ivg 141 000-S00095-0001-0111-0-0011-0010 18811 - Ad
681818 sardon-juswsaldy souruSUIBI Asnoy amyg 000-$00095-0001-01T1-0-00T1-0010  9L81¥1 - Ad SAS SSHNISNE SOINOULTVD €601 SEL600 1
9PPS1S JuauieJ Jo junowy [¥30],
IarvSi§ 00€1 :I9quNN puny 104 [eI0L
oY vSI1s Poo4  sweidold [00YOS - UOIINNN PIIYD 000-0000Lt-00L£-0000-0-01€S-00€T  8981%1 - Ad TVOINAHD ¥d1LNg 124 PEE600V1
90°L8% Judwied Jo junowy |8)0],
90°L8% 0010 :lequnN pung 104 [eioL
90°L8% sireday pue Sased] 'S[EIUY ooy JutejA Jofepy % SutoSug 000-000095-0118-0000-0-0S18-0010  I1.81¥1 - Ad INHNJINOE NOLLDY 7.6 £EE600F T
00°S0L°SS udwie Jo Junowy [€30L
@. "'8$ 0010 ‘JequnN pung o [e10],
. axg
00'S0L°8$ upny - ‘dxg "1adQ 7 "AISS JOId $30IMOSIY PpajdLIsaIu) 000-0L0085-061£-0000-0-0000-0010  TL8I¥] - Ad DO % AVd INIIL MANTIAVA  80L SPP8LYTI
W rs9s sudwAed Jo Junowry [€)0],
[44435) 00€1 HequnN pung 1o [elo],
(A A%45%) Pooq  swrer3oiq [00YOS - BOMINNN PIIYD 000-0000L¥-00L£-0000-0-01£5-00€T  €L81¥1 - Ad ISAOO4 AWIVA SYFONAOAd 89T Yrv8LYTI
00°60S JudmAe] Jo junowry |30,
00'6v$ 0010 :IoqunN pun] o] [e10]
SunundiaSun i~
00'6v$ ‘dxg 12dQ % "Aag “Joig SI0INOSTY PAJOLIsAIUN) 000-090085-00L-0000-0-0000-0010  LL8T¥T - Ad YONQH A0 HOI4I0 0D SONI  vib EvY8LYTI
0T°€0S°ES Judmied Jo Junowy fejo ]
0T'€0S°€$ 0070 “equnp pung o] [eI0],
samypuadxy uoneyuawaduy
07'€0S°c$ SunesdsdQ pue $301A198 1540 SpIepuelg 2100 Uowwoy) 000-000085-0001-01T1-0-S0%L-0010  0SC0ST - Od AHA TYNOISSHJOUd NVOVI 0TI 8LV
00°'S9S JudmAR] Jo Junowy [e30],
00'$9$ 0010 HequnN pun]ioj [ej0]
olo.q g [onuoy 1534 SS2IMOSYY PAOLNSIIU() 000-0£0055-0028-0000-0-0000-0010  0881¥1 - Ad TOYLNOD 1LS3d SHOJIH  S611 [§22.75741
06 .3 Judwded Jo yunowy [€jo],
0¢£'866% 0010 HequinN punyg 1of jelo],
0£°866$ sa1dop-JuswsaIdy 20UBUUIBI Aanoy srers 000-S00096-0001-0111-0-00TT-0010  8L8I¥1 - Ad NAANVTIOVTEA  L601 Ovy8LYTI
srzis. JudmAe Jo Junowy oy
S1TITS 0010 -equny punjiof [eI10],
sainjipuadxy
sreing BugeiodQ pue sa01AIAg IO S3JIN0SIY PIJOLRSAIU(Y 000-000085-0078-0000-0-0000-0010  0L81¥1 - Ad DIAYHS INAOAINN AVAVIV 14! 6EV8LYTI
junoury 193(q0 22IN0saY 1S-90 -NA- 09D -Ad - Td-ad ON 20UdI9JY SWEN I0pUSA  ON JOpUs A ON Juswnoo(q

WVSC 1T 1IYI0T/Y/CT

Jo 1 98eg

.

YI0T/T0/T1 :pate( Syudtakeg Joy
19)S133Y JudwAe g jeIoJdWwio )

LYSI(Y [00YIS AT1RJUITD|F UOIU[) UOSIBD U] B[

P29



TR5 HudWAEJ Jo JUNOWY [E)0y.
ov'v6$ 0010 -32quny punj 1o, [eloL
1ries sanddng pue sjeLoreN K1ano] ojerg 100-0000€7-0001-0TT1-0-00T1-0010  +.81+1 - Ad
$0°018 sayiddng pue speriajely Kiano oyerg 950-0000€4-0001-0111-0-00T1-0010  ¢SO0ST - Od
19°7es sonddng pue sjeLojey $90IN0S3Y PAjOLISAIUL) 000-0000€¥-0S1£-0000-0-0000-0010  SL8T+1 - Ad
£0°€T$ sayddng pue s[eLe] 20108y PajoLIsaluf) 000-0000£4-00£Z-0000-0-0000-0010  ¥L81+1 - Ad
QWOoU]

19°L8 sonddng pue S[ELOTRIN MO SjURLD) Iseq | APIL-VSV] 000-0000£%-000T-0111-0-010€-0010  SL8T¥1 - Ad 10dad 901440 942 6£€600p1
00'v¥8S Juowked Jo Junomy ejo,
00'v¥8$ 00SZ IaquinN puny 10 [eI0],
0088 siredoy pue sasea] “sjejuay $20In053Y POLISaIUN) Z1-000095-00£8-0000-0-0000-00ST  6L81%1 - Ad IOVNVIN VINAOW ATIEON  L+0T 8EE600¥1
00°01S$ JuImAeBJ JO Junowy [ejo],
00°015$ 0010 :IPqunp punj Joj [elo],

saxmipuadxg
001§ BuneIad() pue S301AISS 19410 $30IM0S2Y poroLisaIuf) 000-000085-0001-0111-0-0000-0010  $S00ST - Od ~ HOIAYAS TYNOILVNOED  +08 LEE600Y1
66. S JJudwAe JO Junowy jEjo ],
6690578 0010 :quny puny JoJ [eio,

sanypuadxy
00°99% 3une1adQ pue 3014198 YO $90IN0S3Y PajoLISaIu[) 000-000085-009€-0000-0-0000-00T0  9S00ST - Od

sainypuadxyg
ET6ST'IS unesndQ pue 3014138 SO $90IN0S3Y PSIOLISAIU() 000-000085-009€-0000-0-0000-0010  9S00ST - Od

samyrpuadxyg
9L 1871 SuneradQ pue s31AI9S 0O $90IN0S3Y PajoLsAIul) 000-000085-009€-0000-0-0000-0010 __ 9S00SI - Od THIL AVYTHA 2011 9EE600¥ 1

junoury 12[q0 20108y IS-90 -Nd-0D-Ad - Td - A ON 20uaI9Joy SWEN JOPUSA  ON JOPUSA  ON JUSWNOO(

WV8T 1T T1V10T/v/CT

;30 98eg

P107/10/T1 :pdje( s)udwiAeq 10
J9)S139Y] JuduIfed jRIDIIWWO))

PLYSI(T [00YIS A1gjuamaly uoru() uosie) 1wy §j

P30



9TSLY'61 $ ‘[eI0L, puels pI  SIUAWIARJ JO # [¢I0],
9TSLY'61$ pI  :spudwheq Jo # [BI0L
00'v18$ 00SZ
88°8089 00€1
8CTTRLIS 0010
[B)0L puny

PLISI( [00YIS AIR)UIWA[Y GOIU[} UOSIE] I 8] :ILISIF

WVSTIT T Y102/l
130 [ o8eqd

PI0T/T0/T1 :PAre( SHudwAe] Joy
19)S189Y judwiAe [BIDIIWILIO )

P31



9% " ¥STS swerbolg TOOYOS - UOTITIINN PTTUD 0TES
punj eTI®leyed  (QET

P32

8€°228° LIS 00TO Pung I03 Te3oL
90°L8S 0SI8 ®oInossy I03 Telor
90°L8S *300Y¢ -3utTeR xolen ® butobup 0618
0Z €0S’'€$ GO¥L ®0INOS\8Y IO0JF Te30L
02°€05 ‘€S uotjejusweTdW] SPIPPURIS ©I0) UOUMO) S0vL
19°LS 0T0E eoanosey I03 Te30%
T9°LS SWODUT MOT sjuers OTsedg I ST3ITI-YEVI 0T0€
€L°0€ET'CS 00T ®oanosey I03 Te30]
€2°2C68 Axs3307 @3e3S 00TT
68°18T$ A133307 ®3e3g 00TT
9T1°L8s Aze3307 e3e3s 00TT
TT°TES A12330T 33e38 00TT
v0°0Ts 4183307 @3e3S 00TT
0€ '866¢S Ax23307 s3e3g 00TT
8L €E66'TTIS 0000 ©oanosey I0J Te3loL
00°67$ S8DINOSaY Po3oTIIS|IUN 0000
9L°1I8Z'TS se0INnosey pPe3oTIISaIUN 0000
€2°6ST'T$ §90INOsey peloTI}saIun 0000
00°01Gs S90IN0sSay] Pel3dTIYSeIUN 0000
00°99s S80IN0sey pe3oTIIsaIaul 0000
€0°€ZS $9DINO0S?Y PSIOTIJFSIIUN 0000
19°223 S80IN0SsaY Pe3DTIISaIUN 0000
00°G9s S8DINO0SaY poa3oTIZSD/IUN 0000
ST ZITS §90IN0S9Y Pol3oTIISSIUN 0000
00°G0L ‘8¢S S890IN0SYY PRIDTIISDIUN 0000

pungj Texsusn

0010

101181 [00YOS ATRIUSWS[ UOIU[) UOSIR) Y 8T

Junoury

@oInosey

soanosay/pung Ag Tre3zsq

pung

30TI3ISTA



P33

9Z°'SLYV'61S 8T I0TIISTQ I0F Te30L
00°vV8s 00SZ Pund I03 Te30]
00°Pv8$ 0000 @oanosey I03 Te3OoL
00°¥78% S92IN0S9Y pPsS3OoTIISD{IUN 0000
pung seT3TTTOoRiTE}TdRD  00GZ
88 °808% 00E€T PUNd I03F Te3oL
88 °808¢ 0T€S ®0Inossy 103 Telor
2V %G9S sweiboId TOOYDS - UOTITIANN PTTUD 0T€S
pung eBTI®l1dIeD  (Q0€T
11LISIJ [OOYOS ATRjUSWIS|H UOTU() WosIe) Iy 87
Junoury a0INOssd’Yy pung 3OTIISTIQ

aoInosay /pung Lg Tre3lsd



ST SLY‘6T$

Te3oL puean

Junourg

20IN0OssY

@oxnosay /pung Ag TTE3ISq

pung

30TI3ISTQ

P34



KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

TO: Kit Carson Board of Trustees
FROM: Todd Barlow, Superintendent/Principal
DATE: November 20, 2014
For: ( X') School Board

() Superintendent's Cabinet
For: () Information

( X) Action

Date you wish to have your item considered:
December 10, 2014

Item:
Annual Organizational Meeting pursuant to Education Code section 35143

Purpose:
California Education Code section 35143 mandates each school district to hold an Annual Organizational

Meeting, pursuant to Board Bylaws, Policy and Practice. The Board shall elect a president and Clerk of the
Board. The Board shall also designate the day, time and place of the Regular Board Meetings. Presently the
Board meetings are presently held on the second and fourth Wednesday of the month at 6:30 pm. The

Board action is:

. Elect a Board President

o Elect a Board Clerk

J Determine day(s) of the month for the Regular board Meeting(s)
o Time of the Regular Board Meetings

o Place of the Regular Board Meetings

The Board may also elect or appoint representatives to committees or organizations such as the Kings
County Boards Association (KCSBA) (1 member)

Fiscal Impact:
N/A

Recommendation:
Approval

P35



Fiscal Areas Needing Authority to Sign
Examples of fiscal areas in which authority to sign must be on file at the County Office include:

A.  Authorization to Sign Reports, Budgets, and All Documents Requiring Signature of
Secretary or Clerk.

Authorization to Sign Payroll Orders.
Authorization to Sign Warrant Orders.

Authorization to Sign Employment Contracts.

MY 0w

Appointment of Representatives to Acquire Surplus Property.

Authorization to Sign Purchase Orders.

e

Authorization to Sign Cafeteria Reports.

Authorization to Sign Checks for Cafeteria Account.

o @

Authorization to Sign Collection Reports to the County.

—

J. Authorization to Sign Board Approved Budget Transfers.
K. Authorization to Sign Checks on the Clearing Account.
L. Authorization to Sign Contracts After Board Approval.
M.  Authorization to Sign Warrants.
Districts must notify the County Office Business Department in writing and submit Board

approved signature authorization amendments as staff and/or organizational
changes cccur in mid-year.

T\PROCEDURES\Yearly Procedures\Cert of Signatures2014.doc

P36



Designated Board Positions and Board
Meeting Schedule

Following are the elected/appointed School Board positions for 2015:
President

Clerk

Secretary

Dates and times of monthly board meetings:

District

Signed

Date

I\PROCEDURES\Yearly Procedures\Cert of Signatures2014.doc

P37



TO:

FROM:

DATE:

For:

For:

KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

Board of Trustees
Todd Barlow, Superintendent
November 20, 2014

X)) School Board
) Superintendent's Cabinet

(
(

) Information
X ) Action

NN

Date you wish to have your item considered:
December 10, 2014

Item:

Kit Carson Union School District; Certification of Signatures

Purpose:

Annual verification of signatures of the members of the governing board of the person or persons authorized
to sign Notices of Employment, Contracts, and Orders drawn on the funds of the school district. These
certifications are made in accordance with the provisions of Education code Sections 42632; 42633; 44843.

Fiscal Impact:

N/A

Recommendation:

Approval

P38



Kit Carson Union School District
CERTIFICATION OF SIGNATURES

As Clerk/Secretary to the governing board of the above named school district, I certify that the signatures shown below in column 1 are
the verified signatures of the members of the governing board. I certify that the signatures as shown in Column 2 are the verified
signatures of the person or persons authorized to sign Notices of Employment, Contracts, and Orders drawn on the funds of the school
district. These certifications are made in accordance with the provisions of Education code Sections below.* If persons authorized to
sign orders as shown in Column 2 are unable to do s0, the law requires the signatures of the majority of the governing board.

in accordance with governing board

These approved signatures are valid for the period of: to
approval dated ,20 .
NOTE: Please TYPE names under signatures. Signed:
Clerk (Secretary) of the Board
Column 2

Column 1

Signatures of Members of Governing Board Signatures of Personnel and/or Members of the Goveming
Board authorized to sign Warrants, Orders for Salary Payment,

Notices of Employment, and Contracts.

Signature: Signature:
—Lype: _Type:
President of the Board of Trustees Title:
_Signature: Signature:
Type: Type:
Clerk of the Board of Trustees Title:
Signature: Signature:
Type: Type:
Member of the Board of Trustees Title:
Signature: Signature:
Type: Type:
Member of the Board of Trustees Title: =
Signature: Signature:
Type: Type:
Member of the Board of Trustees Title:
_Signature: : Signature:
Type: _T‘ype:
Member of the Board of Trustees Title:
Signature: Signature:
Type: Type:
Member of the Board of Trustees Title:
If the Board has given special instructions for signing warrants Signature:
or orders, please attach a copy of the resolution to this form. _ Type:
Title:

K-12 Districts 42632; 42633; 44843 .
Number of Signatures Required:

On Orders of Payment:

On Notices of Employment:

On Contracts:

[\PROCEDURES\Yearly Procedures\Certification of Signatures-each district DOC

P39



AGENDA REQUEST FORM

TO: Todd Barlow, Superintendent/Principal
FROM: Margaret DeSantos, Administrative Secretary
DATE: November 20, 2014
FOR: ( X)) School Board
() Superintendent's Cabinet
For: ( ) Information
( X)) Action
Date you wish to have your item considered:
December 10, 2014
Item:

Inter-District Transfer Request for 2014-2015 school years as presented.

Purpose:
To approve the following request as presented.

Request to Attend Kit Carson School

Code Last Name First Name Recommendation
1415-3-104 Consideration for approval
1415-3-105 Consideration for approval




TO:

FROM:

DATE:

For:

For:

KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

Kit Carson Governing Board
Shelley Leal, Chief Business Officer
December 3, 2014

( X)) School Board

() Superintendent's Cabinet

() Information
(X) Action

Date you wish to have your item considered:
December 10, 2014

Item:

Consider approving the purchase of a software program to be utilized for the cafeteria meal program

Purpose:

This program will generate state mandated reports, track free and reduce percentages; allow electronic

payments for student’s meal and library accounts.

Fiscal Impact::

$8,943.25

Recommendation:
Consideration for approval

P42



#

lia) Heartland

Account: Kit Carson Union School District
HSS ID: 5480227-112698

Date: 12/04/2014

Contact: Jessica Wright

Sales Rep: Olindo Marseglia Jr.

Heartland School Solutions

1620 W. Fountainhead Pkwy, Suite 501
Tempe, AZ 85282

Phone: (800) 724-9853

Fax: (585) 785-2324

Email: olindo.marsegliajr@e-hps.com

This quote is valid for 30 days from the date of the quote. It is provided for informational and/or budgetary

purposes only.

ProductCode e Software Products Quantlty o rice Total ,
HSS0040 SFW: NK Cafeteria License 1.00 1,465.00f 1,465.00
HSS0045 SFW: NK Free and Reduced 1.00 2,095.001 2,095.00
HSS0046 SFW: NK POS Manager Enterprise 1.00 1,938.00( 1,938.00
HSS0051 SFW: NK Station License 1.00 310.00 310.00
HSS0666 SFW: Discount-Value Discount 1.00 -291.00 -291.00
Software Total $5,517.00
PrOductCode A ‘Harclware Products ‘ Price | - Tota
HSS0200 HDW: NK Pin Pad IDR2 w/optical scanner 1 OO 295.00 295.00
Hardware Total $295.00
Product Code | Professional Services Quantity | * Price fffal
HSS0588 PSV: POS On Site Go Live 1.00 1,249.00| 1,249.00
HSS0589 PSV: POS On Site Training 1.00 1,249.00( 1,249.00
Professional Services Total $2,498.00
Total: $8,310.00
Estimated Shipping: $10.00
Estimated Tax: $623.25
Grand Total: $8,943.25
Page 1 of 2

P43



The following Software Support and Extended Warranty costs are provided for Year 2 budget. The costs are not included

in the grand total.

First Year Software Support is included at no charge. Annual Maintenance includes all software enhancements and
technical phone support. POS touch screen terminals come with a 3 year, next business day, advanced replacement

warranty.

Product Code .~ Support Products - | Quantity o Total
HSSOBTG SUP: NK POS Manager Annual | 1.00 279.00 279.00
HSS0378 | SUP: NK Cafeteria License Annual 1.00 310.00|  310.00
HSS0377 SUP: NK Free and Reduced Annual 1.00 279.00 279.00

Support Total $868.00

Support and Warranty Total:

GENERAL NOTES

$868.00

1. Upon agreement to proceed, the client must provide Heartland School Solutions with a signed Proposal and/or

an original purchase order.

2. Sales tax will be included on your invoice unless a tax exemption certificate is on file for your district. Please
make sure we have a current W9 on file, otherwise order processing will be delayed.

3. When applicable, shipping charges will be included on your invoice.
4. Heartland School Solutions product pricing is subject to change with notice.

Page 2 of 2

P44



KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

TO: Governing Board of Trustees
FROM: Todd Barlow, Superintendent/Principal
DATE: December 4, 2014

For: ( X) School Board
() Superintendent's Cabinet
For: () Information

( X') Action

Date you wish to have your item considered:
December 10, 2014

Item:
Donation from RollGiving on behalf of Paramount Farms Int.
Purpose:

To accept a donation in the amount of $500.

Fiscal Impact:
None

Recommendation:
Approval

P45



B N DILT IRALL LhieckLock " SECURITY FEATURES.LISTED ON BACK INDICATE NDTAMPERING DR COPYING === Sll
WELLS GO BARK, 37074
ROLLGIVING 11-24/1216A e
11444 W. OLYMPIC BLVD.
LOS ANGELES, CA 90064
(310) 966-8757 11/12/2014
" PAYTOTHE 500.00
PAYTOTHE K|T CARSON ELEMENTARY | $
Five Hundred and xx/100 Dollars DOLLARS [

VOID AFTER 180 DAYS
KIT CARSON ELEMENTARY
9895 SEVENTH AVE. %\ p

HANFORD, CA 93230 8802 \
Y A ]

yEo o

(Alejandro Acosta)
I'D 370 '?lan' I: 1 E ZDCID ELE!‘ LO0OB03R EDB"@

\_uoar s axns s st
R ]

ARSI e e et sttt e s

ROLLGIVING 37074

November 12, 2014
On behalf of Paramount Farms Int and RollGiving, we are pleased to make the enclosed donation to KIT CARSON ELEMENTARY.
RollGiving is the employee giving program of the Roll Global family of companies. Our Grants Program uses company funds to support
charities chosen by our employees. This donation of $500.00 is being made to your organization at the request of Alejandro Acosta.

Note that no goods or services may be provided to our employees or companies in exchange for this donation - this includes
tuition, program registration, event tickets or gifts.*

If you have questions about this donation, contact RoliGiving at 310-966-8757 or info@rollgiving.com. Thank you for the important
work you do. We know that you will put this donation to good use.

Please do not add our company or employees to your mailing list.

Q

PNVITaTe .
COMMURITY GiviNg
_C:) > 'ﬁ“ £
SRR POM  iavount eARAMOUNT PARAMOUNT FE‘” teleflora  Suterra {"\","i"“é A
) HIRYEE
ROLLGIVING Please complete and return this bottom tear-off portion of the check to RollGiving. 37074
DONATION ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM
For tax purposes and in order to be considered for continued donations, coniplete and return this tear-off.
This is the only acknowledgement we require for this donation, however if you choose
to send your own letter please include all the information requested below.
Return to: Grant donation amount: $500.00
RollGiving '
11444 W Olympic Blvd, 5th Floor Please check the correct box belcw:
Los Angeles, CA 90064
Req ID: 17128509 ] *No goods or services were provided in exchange for this donation.
[ Goods or services were provided, valued at: $
KIT CARSON ELEMENTARY
Name/Title Organization Name
061989002386

Signature Date Tax ID # or NCES ID #

P46



TO:

FROM:

DATE:

For:

For:

KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA REOUEST FORM

Board of Trustees

Todd Barlow, Superintendent/Principal
December 4, 2014

( X') School Board

(

) Superintendent’s Cabinet

() Information
( x) Action

Date you wish to have your item considered:
December 10, 2014

Item:

Fingerprinting and Certification of Certificated Substitutes, Classified Substitutes and

New District Employees Agreement

Purpose:

Consider approving the agreement with KCOE to furnish District with Fingerprinting and Certification

services.

Fiscal Impact:
The Level II Service based on $42.19 per FTE teacher

Recommendation:
Consideration for approval

P47



2014-2015

FINGERPRINTING AND CERTIFICATION OF CERTIFICATED SUBSTITUTES,
CLASSIFIED SUBSTITUTES, AND NEW DISTRICT EMPLOYEES
AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT made between the Kings County Office of Education, hereinafter called
"SUPERINTENDENT", and the Kit Carson Union School District, hereinafter called "DISTRICT",
provides FINGERPRINTING AND CERTIFICATION services to the District for the 2014-2015

school year.

The Superintendent agrees to furnish to the District Fingerprinting and Certification services by
staff of the Superintendent as specified on the Attachments.

FOR AND IN CONSIDERATION of the Fingerprinting and Certification services provided to the
District by the Superintendent, the District agrees to pay to the Superintendent an amount determined
to be $27.04 per FTE Teacher for Level I (Certificated Substitute Employees) services or $42.19 per
FTE Teacher for Level II (additional New District Employees and Classified Substitute Employees)
services, based on the 2013-14 FTE from Data Quest (or equivalent information). Please check choice

of service:

Level I Service

Certificated Substitute Emplovees
Classified Substitute Employees
@ $27.04/FTE

Level II Service

Certificated Substitute Emplovees

New District Employees

Classified Substitute Emplovyees

Volunteers

@ additional $15.15/FTE for a Total of $42.19/FTE

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the Superintendent of the District and the Superintendent of Schools of
Kings County have affixed their signatures on the day of ,2014.

/"5

\

kA Dol
Tim Bowers, Superintendent Todd Barlow, Superintendent
Kings County Office of Education Kit Carson Union School District

INCONTRACTS\Contracts-written\14] S\FINGERPRINTING 14-15.doc

P48



Kings County Office of Education

11/18/14

Fingerprinting Service 2014/15 Level | cost per | Level Il Additional Level Il
I:]CONTRACTS\spreadsheets 1415 FTE Teacher = Cost per FTE = Total Cost =
27.04 15.15 42.19
2013-14 FTE| Level | Service Cost of Level 2 Service Billed

District Data Req Cost Addtnl Svcs. ‘Cost Service Cost
Armona 61.60 1,665.66 933.24 ] 2,59‘3.90, 2,598.90
Central 98.00 2,649.92 1,484.70 | .~ 4134621 4,134.62
Corcoran 159.00 4,299.36 2,408.85 | -":76 708 21 : 6,708.21
Hfd Elem 272.70 7,373.81 4.131.41 11 505 21 7,373.81
Hfd High 154.00 4,164.16 2,333.10 £ ' 6,497.26 |
Island 15.00 405.60 227.25 |« 632.85
Kings River 34.00 919.36 515.10 1,434.46
Kit Carson 16.00 432.64 24240 |- v 675.04
Lakeside 16.40 443.46 248.46 691.92
Lem Elem 132.00 3,569.28 1,999.80 3,569.28
Lem High 113.00 3,055.52 1,711.95 | - = :: 4,767.47
Pioneer 66.00 1,784.64 999.90 | .+~ ‘2 2,784.54
Reef-Sunset 123.00 3,325.92 1,863.45 | ; 5,189.37

Totals: - 1,260.70]  34,089.33 19,099.61 | 53 188 93| 47,057.73

P49



Fingerprinting Budget 2014-15

2014-15

District: Service Level *FTE Teacher Costper FTE Total
Armona Elementary 2 61.6 $42.19 $2,598.90
Central Union Elementary 2 98.0 $42.19 $4,134.62
Corcoran Unified 2 159.0 $42.19 $6,708.21
Hanford Elementary 1 272.7 $27.04 $7,373.27
Hanford Joint Union High 2 154.0 $42.19  $6,498.53
Island Elementary 2 15.0 $42.19 $632.85
KCOE 2 40.8 $42.19  $1,721.35
Kings River-Hardwick Elementary 2 34.0 $42.19 $1,434.46
Kit Carson Elementary 2 16.0 $42 19 $675.04
Lakeside Elementary 2 16.4 $42.19 $691.92
Lemoore Elementary 1 132.0 $27.04  $3,569.28
Lemoore High 2 113.0 $42.19  $4,767.47
Pioneer Elementary 2 66.0 $42.19 $2,784.54
Reef-Sunset Unified 2 123.0 $42.19 $5,189.37
Total 1301.5 $ 48,779.80
Operating Expenses: $87,470.00
County Office Support: $38,690.20

*Note: FTE from Districts
Service Level 02-03Cost  05-06 Cost  14-15 Cost

0 Not Participating $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

1 Certificated and Classified Subs $26.54 $27.04 $27.04

2 Employees and Volunteers $41.94 $42.19 $42.19

Page 1

PS50



2014-15

2014-15 Estimated Expenses

130000 Administrative (0.15 FTE) $6,355.00
Total: 1000 $6,355.00
240000 Other Classified (.75 FTE) $49,353.00
Total: 2000 $49,353.00
310100 STRS $524.00
320200 PERS $5,810.00
330100 SS/Medicare/Alt, certificated $92.00
330200 SS/Medicare/Alt, classified $716.00
340100 Health and Welfare, certificated $501.00
340200 Health and Welfare, classified $9,021.00
350100 State Unemployment Ins, cert $3.00
350200 State Unemployment Ins, class $24.00
360100 Workers' Comp, cert $181.00
360200 Workers' Comp, class $1,407.00
370100 Retiree Benefits, certificated $62.00
370200 Retiree Benefits, classifed $485.00
Total: 3000 $18,826.00
430000 Materials and Supplies $200.00
440000 Equipment - Not Depreciated $600.00
Total: 4000 $800.00
520000 Travel and Conferences $100.00
520015 Cell Phone Reimbursement $75.00
530000 Dues and Memberships $55.00
560000 Rentals, Leases and Repairs $1,700.00
571000 Direct Costs for Interprogram Service $1,500.00
571030 Direct Cost for TF of Serv-Equip Rep $975.00
580010 Prof Serv & Oper. Exp. - Legal $10.00
580040 Prof Serv & Oper Exp - Advertising $10.00
580060 Prof Serv & Oper Exp - Fingerprinting $10.00
590030 Communications - Postage $10.00
Total: 5000 $4,445.00
Totals 1000-6000 $79,779.00
700000 Indirect Rate (max 9.64%)
Total: 7000 $7,691.00
Total: 1000-7000 $87,470.00
| In-Kind Cert Admin Costs: $38,690.20}
Page 2

P51



TO:

FROM:

DATE:

For:

For:

KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

Kit Carson Governing Board
Shelley Leal, Chief Business Officer
November 20, 2014

X ') School Board

(
() Superintendent's Cabinet

() Information
( X) Action

Date you wish to have your item considered:
December 10, 2014

Item:

First Interim Report

Purpose:

Consider approval of the First Interim Report

Fiscal Impact:

None

Recommendation:
Consideration for approval

P52



TO:

FROM:

DATE:

For:

For:

KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

Kit Carson Governing Board
Shelley Leal, Chief Business Officer
December 4, 2014

X) School Board

(
() Superintendent's Cabinet

() Information
(X)) Action

Date you wish to have your item considered:
December 10, 2014

Item:

Resolution 1415-03; the matter of adopting 2014-2015 Budget Revisions

Purpose:

Consider approving Resolution 1415-03

Fiscal Impact:
To be presented at the board meeting

Recommendation:
Approval as presented

P33



BErORE THE GOVERNING BOARD OF THE
KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
COUNTY OF KINGS, STAE OF CALIFORNIA

The Matter of
Adopting Budget RESOLUTION #1415-03

Revisions

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Trustees of the District resolves that the transfers for the
attached budget revisions be made as indicated.

The Board of Trustees adopted this resolution on December 10, 2014 by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTENTIONS:
ABSENT:

Clerk of the Governing Board
Kit Carson Union School District

P54



